AL 00 oo QX
© © © @ w
o = \®)
= o [oN
- o <
W IS c
® g ™ w
BILCLD ST AN + 8 >
; *
e O -
- . wo - 20
July 17, 1952 Sl B2
t 206
Cm
: ~ ZZ
brig. General slbert oeCoursey S %
The uvirector g;‘ (o)
arned Forces Institute of Jathology <
7ih Street and Independence Averme, SH
:(38?1th011 25, Le Ua
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Jear Gencral LeCoursey:

dth reference to your letter of 11 July 1952, I am hapny to
say that I have touchod base with our Office of Classification
which agsures me that there is no objection from a security
standpoint to your accessioning Operation Greenhousa pathologic
matorlal thus making 1t available for special studies hy quali-
fied lmdividuals, I think it is unfortunate that, for the time
being anyway, ail classiiled ata pertaining to these apecinens
mist be treated as asuch.

I an suggw that you formally request permisgsion to make
available ot Tissues, pararfin blocks and slides, ths estimated
dosaze of lomizing radiation and/or thermal radiations received
hy the experimenval animals in such a way that there is no
possibility that an unauthorized individual would be able to
correlate dose and distance and hence yield of the experimental
weapon. If you desire to do this, I will do what I can to et
arproval Jor such an arran sment if it is at all possible.

Sincerely rours,

Charlss L. Dunham, L. 3.
Chief, iedical Dranch
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